

Michael Boidy

Producer
Cinematographer
Aerial Cinematographer
Specialized Camera Operator
FAA Drone Pilot

PERSONAL SKILLS

TEDx Speaker
Creative
Experienced
Highly Motivated
Project Managment
Ideas and Solutions

CONTACT

www.boidyfilms.com mbfilms@gmail.com 310.463.0112

PROFILE

A seasoned cinematographer, and filmmaker with over 25 years of experience, Michael has worked on a variety of films, commercials, television & reality shows, music videos and documentaries.

A team player that enjoys co-creating on projects with a purpose.

EXPERIENCE

BOIDY FILMS 2002 - Present

CINEMATOGRAPHER - AERIAL DP - CAMERA OPERATOR- DIRECTOR - PRODUCER
Filmed in over 50 countries, 9 Presidential Royal Tour episodes,
interviewed numerous top tier actors, musicians and artists.
Filmed for Netflix, Prime, HBO, Mattel, BBC, Nat Geo, Espn, Nike,
A&E, Sony, ABC, CBS, NBC, FOX, and more.

CINECOPTER PRODUCTIONS LLC 2016 - Present

Co-owner, FAA Pilot & Aerial cinematographer Specialized camera operator & technician

HELIFILMS USA 2009-2013

Manager, Aerial DP & Cineflex Tecnician Owner - David Calvert-Jones

EDUCATION

SAN DIEGO STATE UNIVERSITY

Bachelor of Science in Applied Arts & Sciences Television, Film and New Media Production Class of 2002

LA MESA & SAN DIEGO CITY COLLEGE

Associates in Arts Class of 2000

GLENBROOK SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL

Glenview, IL Class of 1992

EFERENCES

ROGER FISHMAN

Photographer - Aritst

PETER McKERNAN

Film Pilot DGA, PGA

DAVID STUMP ASC

Cinematographer & VFX DP